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Ottawa 30th October, 1901.

Sir,

I enclose herewith an invocie which the Department

has received from the Palmerston Park Packing Company

of the shipment of £### 1bs cf baçon (in 35 sacks)

for the Hobbema Ageney.This completes the July delivery.

Owing to the late delivery of this baron,and the

quantity purchased during the past season it is assumed

that the whole of the November delivery will not be

required. The contractors have been instructed not to

maks shipment on account of the November deliver until

they are further advised. It will therefore be necessary

for you to inform the Department at once what further quan

ty of baçon you will require.

Your obedient servant.

F.Trm'L.

Se rotary.

V.S.erant, Esqr,

 Clndian Agent,

Hebbema Agend

Hollbroke, P.O. N.W.T.
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